

FW: G&M article on FHP

From: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=thompson, scott (mof)5d1">
To: "Hellings, Chelsea (CAB)" <chelsea.hellings2@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 21 Apr 2018 09:22:13 -0400
Attachments: Issues Note - OFHP Accounting Media Request - April 20 2018 v8.docx (45.92 kB)

Geez - great

From: McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Date: Saturday, Apr 21, 2018, 9:13 AM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: G&M article on FHP

See below. Very brief mention of you, Helen and Cindy signing off on public accounts and not granting an interview.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)
Sent: April 21, 2018 8:57 AM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Cc: Ue, Allison (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: G&M article on FHP

<https://www.theglobeandmail.com/canada/investigations/article-bad-books-how-ontarios-new-hydro-accounting-could-cost-taxpayers/>

The G & M article about the FHP accounting is up.

Attached is the issues note on this article. MO also has this note.

Also attached is the journalist's pervious article on this issue from March 2018.

Thanks,

Vivienne

Vivienne Skoberne
Director of Operations, Deputy Minister's Office
Treasury Board Secretariat
T: 416-325-9084 | C: 647-287-3429
vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca